

Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury)

From: Danhof, William J. <Danhof@MillerCanfield.com>
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 12:09 PM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY); Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Subject: FW: Top 10 users
Attachments: Top Cycle 60 Users.xlsx

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Top 10 users note Part of GM is off the system in 2014 due to water quality problems

From: Peter Bade [mailto:pbade@cityofflint.com]
Sent: Friday, October 2, 2015 11:57 AM
To: Wallace, G. Alan; Danhof, William J.; Chester, Steven E.
Subject: Fwd: Top 10 users

please see below/attached.

----- Forwarded message -----

From: Jody Lundquist <jlundquist@cityofflint.com>
Date: Fri, Oct 2, 2015 at 11:54 AM
Subject: Fwd: Top 10 users
To: Peter Bade <pbade@cityofflint.com>

Apparently I asked for top users when I first started. This isn't by dollar amount but by usage. For the sake of time, I am forwarding this to you as is.

Please note that at least one account is sewer only. The attorneys were correct that at least one GM location left the City's system shortly after our transition to Flint River. They installed the necessary plumbing to connect to Genesee County. They may or may not return as a City customer once we begin receiving Lake Huron water again.

Best,

Jody N. Lundquist
Chief Financial Officer
City of Flint
1101 S. Saginaw Street, 2nd Floor
Flint, MI 48502
jlundquist@cityofflint.com
(810) 766-7268 ext. 2301

----- Forwarded message -----

From: Amanda Trujillo <atrujillo@cityofflint.com>
Date: Wed, Jun 17, 2015 at 2:41 PM
Subject: Fwd: Top 10 users
To: Jody Lundquist <jlundquist@cityofflint.com>
Cc: Doug Bingaman <dbingaman@cityofflint.com>

See attached.

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Gregory Folsom** <gfolson@cityofflint.com>

Date: Wed, Jun 17, 2015 at 2:17 PM

Subject: Top 10 users

To: Amanda Trujillo <atrujillo@cityofflint.com>

--

Amanda Trujillo
Deputy City Treasurer
Customer Service Center
810-766-7470 ext.2104
atrujillo@cityofflint.com

--

Peter M. Bade
Chief Legal Officer
City of Flint
p 810 766 7146
f 810 232 2114